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Donnelly Chin

From: Jeremy Siegel <jeremy.siegel@zabatt.com>
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 9:56 PM
To: Donnelly Chin
Cc: Abraham Torres
Subject: Re: [EXT]Re: Schedule for equipment arrival and commencement of work.

Donnelly -  
 
Shipping typically takes 1-2 weeks from factory to jobsite (Factory uses LTL, not dedicated freight so the 
window is a little wider). Once we get closer, we can put the exact set date on the schedule.  
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Jeremy Siegel, VP, Sales & Marketing 
Phone. 904-421-9859 Cell. 904-962-5307 

Email. jeremy.siegel@zabatt.com 

 

 
Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message and/or attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, or an employee, or agent 
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is 

strictly prohibited. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Please advise immediately if you or your employer 
do not consent to Internet e-mail for messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of 

my firm shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it. The sender does not accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption or damage to your data or 
computer system that may occur while using data contained in, or transmitted with, this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify 

us by return e-mail. Thank you. 

 
 
On Mon, Apr 29, 2024 at 4:40 PM Donnelly Chin <DCHIN@hollywoodfl.org> wrote: 

Hello Abraham: 

Thanks for sending the letter and I’m waiting on the boss’s review of it. Let you know if more is needed. 

Do we have the arrival dates, or can you provide anticipated dates? I am currently asking for an 
extension of 387 days. This puts close-out on 2/28/2025 and matches the FDEM/FEMA grant deadlines. 
We can always work out punchlist items (if any) after that.  

  

Site #  Cummins  Ship date  Generator 
Set Arrival 

AMPS  ATS Ship 
Date  

ATS Arrival 
Date 

E-1  C50D6D  6/13/2024    Eaton 
225A  

5/13/2024    

E-03  C125D6C  6/25/2024    600  7/12/2024    
E-06  C150D6D  6/6/2024    600  received    
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SW-
08  

450DFEJ  8/23/2024    600  7/12/2024    

W-14  C150D6D  6/6/2024    n/a  n/a    
W-15  C150D6D  7/3/2024    230  received    

Please advise. 

Thanks, 

Donnelly 

  

From: Abraham Torres <abraham.torres@zabatt.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 3:47 PM 
To: Donnelly Chin <DCHIN@hollywoodfl.org>; Jeremy Siegel <jeremy.siegel@zabatt.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXT]Re: Schedule for equipment arrival and commencement of work. 

  

Good afternoon Donelly. 

Apologize for the delay, attached is a letter outlining details regarding manufacture, ordering and 
shipping delays. Please let me know if you have any questions, concerns or if I can help with anything.  

 
 

All the best  
Abraham Torres  
 Project Manager Miami Division 
Phone. (786) 868-9073 
 Abraham.Torres@zabatt.com 
 
Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message and/or attachments. If you are 
not the intended recipient, or an employee, or agent responsible for delivering this message to the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify 
the sender by reply e-mail. Please advise immediately if you or your employer do not consent to Internet 
e-mail for messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do 
not relate to the official business of my firm shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it. The 
sender does not accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption or damage to your data or computer 
system that may occur while using data contained in, or transmitted with, this e-mail. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by return e-mail. Thank you 

  

  


